OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

August 8, 1958

Southern California Petroleum Corporation
Box 1071
Midland, Texas

Attention: Mr, J.W. Warren
Gentlemen:

: Presently your Nora E. Alston Well No. 4-F, Section 26, Town-
ship 25 South, Range 37 East, has 120 acres dedicated to this
well in the Jalmat Gas Pool. This is to advise you that this
vell iz actually completed within the vertical limits of the
Langlie Mattix Oil Pool;. therefore, effective August 1, the
allowable that is currently assigned in the Jalmat Gas Pool is
hereby canceled and re-asssigned is an allowable in the Langlie
Mattix Oil Pool. If there is any information that this office
has failed to consider, please do not hesitate to advise.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R.F. Montgomery
Proration Meanager
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cc: 0CC, Santa Fe, N.M.
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